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NO.F.9-9{2007(CPP-IJ’PU)

The Registrar, T " -
University of Patanjali, i E MAR 207

Patanjali Yogpeeth, Haridwar,
Uttarakhand - 249 402.

Subject:-Status of University of Patanjali — regarding.

Sir,
With reference to your mail dated 14.03.2021 on the subject cited above, | am directed to
fakhend has basn

TEERARE, =3 S UTIIVEISINY oFf Dobinsiotl o0 Niginimebh  Fiesslose G,
intoiin you that the UTHVETSILY Gi Fatanjail, | cigiijain Y oggeetn, Haridwar, Utla 138 bez

established by an Act No.4 of 2006 of State Legislature of Uttarakhand as a Private University and

University of Patanjali, Uttarakhand is not authorized to open study centre/ off campus  centre
beyond the territorial Jurisdiction of the state as per the judgment of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India
in case of Prof. Yashpal vs. State of Chhattisgarh. The University cannot open its centre(s) even
within the state as per the provision of UGC (Establishment of and Maintenance of Standards in
Private Universities) Regulations, 2003 without the approval of UGC

The UGC has not granted any approval to the University to open off campus/study centre.

Na University, whather Central, State, Private or Deemed can offer its programme through

franchising arrangement with Private coaching institutions even for the purpose of conductihg

courses through distance mode.
o — = e
Yours faithfully,
AN\da=z—

/  (Dr. Naresh Kumar Sharma)
Under Secretary
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F.No. 8-9/2007(CPP-I/PU )
AR e ) r\ﬂqrmﬁe 2010

The Vice-Chancellor, —
University of Patanjali,

Patanjali Yogepeeth,

Hardwar — 249 402

Uttrakhand.

Sub: - University of Patanjali, Patanjali Hardwar (Uttrakhand).

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. PVV/2010/195 dated 15" May, 2010 on the above
subject, | am directed to say that the University of Patanjali, Hardwar (Uttrakhand) a Private
University has been established by an Act (No. 04 of 2006 amended in 2009) of State

There is no provision to affiliate Colleges/have Regional Centres and off Campus
Centers beyond the territorial jurisdiction of the State as per the judgment of the Hon'ble
Supreme Court of India in the case of Prof. Yash Pal \/s Sate of Chhattisgarh.

Keeping in view of the above, you are requested to ensure the following:-

1. No off campus centre(s) is opened by the University outside the territorial jurisdiction of
the State in view of the judgement of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in case of Prof.
Yash Pal Vs State of Chhattisgarh. =

2. In case the University has already started any off campus centre outside the State, it
must be closed immediately. It may also be ensured that any off campus centre within
the State shall be opened only as per the provision laid down in the UGC (Establishment
of and maintenance at standards in Private University) Regulation 2003 and with the
prior approval of UGC.

3. The University shall not have any affiliate College.




The University is required to follow the UGC (Establishment of and Maintenance of
Standards in Private University) Regulations, 2003 (copy enclosed).

ation in the prescribed format (copy enclosed)

You are also requested to send the inform
ferred to above within 2 one month from the

for inspection purpose as per UGC Regulation re
date of receipt of this letter.
Yours faithfully,

4. v

(V.K. Jaiswal)
Deputy Secretary

Encl: As above




